From: Desmond, William

Subject: Re: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow
To: Schmidt, Gregory; Darcus, Joanna

Sent: May 6, 2021 6:12 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks Greg. N

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 4:51:27 PM

To: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

Hi all - please let me know of any revisions/additions/responses/confirmations by 8 pm tonight (or just let me know if
you need more time). Thanks!

b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory



Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:49 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

We've conferred on updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow:

(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 6:50 PM

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

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 8:19 PM

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
Sent: Sunday, May 2, 2021 9:04 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>
Cc: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus @ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

We've conferred on updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow:



(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:13 PM
To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

We've conferred on updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow:

(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 8:05 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:07 PM

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

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 9:07 PM

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
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:06 AM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>
Cc: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

Updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below:

(b)(5)




discussion item.)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:16 AM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

We've conferred on tomorrow’s check-ins:

(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 7:06 AM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

We've conferred on today’s check-ins:

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:51 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:06 AM

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

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 8:41 PM
To: Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Potential items to raise at check-in meetings tomorrow

Anything else for tomorrow’s check-ins?

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:27 AM

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

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 12:55 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 12:06 AM

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
To: Leheny, Emma

Cc: Darcus, Joanna; Desmond, William

Sent: May 9, 2021 7:12 PM (UTC-04:00)

We've conferred on updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow:

(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 7:49 PM

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

Em: Schmidt, Gregory
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

We’ve conferred on tomorrow’s check-ins:

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




OGC FOIAs STATUS REPORT
6/28/2021

b)(5)

1

CONFIDENTIAL, DELIBERATIVE, PRIVILEGED




Page 0038

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0039

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0040

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0041

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0042

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0043

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0044

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0045

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0046

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0047

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0048

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0049

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0050

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0051

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0052

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0053

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0054

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0055

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0056

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0057

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0058

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0059

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0060

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0061

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0062

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0063

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0064

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0065

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0066

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0067

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0068

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0069

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0070

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0071

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0072

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0073

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0074

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0075

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0076

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0077

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0078

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0079

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0080

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0081

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0082

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0083

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0084

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0085

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0086

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0087

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0088

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0089

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0090

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0091

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0092

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0093

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0094

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




OGC FOIAs STATUS REPORT
6/28/2021

(b)(3)

59

CONFIDENTIAL, DELIBERATIVE, PRIVILEGED




From: Leheny, Emma

Subject: Re: Updates/notes for tomorrow
To: Mccarthy, Patrick

Cc: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: July 13, 2021 9:08 PM (UTC-04:00)
Patrick,

Would you be able to set up the Teams meeting for 2 pm tomorrow for the nine participants in the email? Let me
know if you need more information. Ideally, we’ll set this up tonight.

Thanks!
Emma

From: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny @ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:06:31 PM

To: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Thanks so much, all.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 8:35:18 PM

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

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby after some redactions.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 8:34 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma,
The team’s updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below.

Patrick

* %k



* General updates on priority items:

(b)(3)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 7:10 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <lessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
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

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:09 PM

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

* %

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 9:34 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick
<Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby after some redactions.

From: Schmidt, Gregory
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 9:32 PM
To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>




Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <lessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick
<Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma — our updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below. I’ll reply all momentarily to redact and loop in
Toby. And welcome, Jessal

Greg, Gypsy, Joanna, and Will

* %

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:25 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby after some redactions.

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:22 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma — our updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below. I'll reply all momentarily to redact and loop in
Toby.

Greg, Gypsy, Joanna, and Will

* %k

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 8:27 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 8:25 PM

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
Toby. And welcome, Patrick!

Greg, Gypsy, Joanna, and Will

* %k
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From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:18 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby on the next-day email after some redactions —and welcome, Toby!

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:14 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Subject: Updates/notes for tomorrow

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

Cc: Moore, Gypsy; Mirtle, Jessa; Darcus, Joanna; Desmond, William; Schmidt, Gregory; Merrill, Toby
Sent: July 14, 2021 7:49 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thank you all! Will, the OLCA request for TA for Scott accelerated and Phil and I advised on it this evening, so that
meeting may come down.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:05:29 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:04 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 8:35 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Lehen .oV

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

* ok ok

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
<Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

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
To: Desmond, William
Sent: July 15, 2021 2:58 PM (UTC-04:00)

[ appreciate that — thank you. Getting a debrief on process will I'm sure be helpful.

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 15,2021 11:28:48 AM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Thanks, Emma. We had a productive discussion this morning internally within OGC about this TA and the process for
providing feedback here. [(b)(5) |

(b)(5)

From: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny @ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:49 PM

To: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>

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

Thank you all! Will, the OLCA request for TA for Scott accelerated and Phil and | advised on it this evening, so that
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
<Gr ry.Schmi g0V

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
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>
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

Subject: Re: Scheduling this week

To: Moore, Gypsy; Merrill, Toby; Mccarthy, Patrick

Cc: Mirtle, Jessa; Darcus, Joanna; Desmond, William; Schmidt, Gregory
Sent: July 17, 2021 11:39 AM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks for the reminder, Gypsy. Have a great trip! I took a ferry Thursday and I DON’T recommend checking your
phone, even if you do have reception! Enjoy your time away.

Emma

From: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 17,2021 11:37:04 AM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick
<Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>

Cc: Mirtle, Jessa <lessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Subject: Scheduling this week

HiTeam!
| hope everyone is having a great weekend.

Just a reminder/heads up that I’'m traveling for a wedding this week. | plan to work Monday and Tuesday, but the
wedding is on Thursday, so I’ll be mostly offline Wednesday-Friday for events, though will check email intermittently.

| went ahead and updated the next-day email for Sunday night, since I’ll be on a ferry then. If there are any major
developments between now and then, I’ll try to add. Just let me know if you anticipate any scheduling issues this week.

Thanks!
Gypsy

From: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny @ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 15,2021 9:46 PM

To: Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

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

Brava! Any forum | am in is an appropriate one for shout-outs.

From: Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:26:54 PM

To: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>; Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

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

Thanks! | hope this is an appropriate forum to shout out Joanna, who did a really good job threading a very
difficult needle in the Weingarten call this evening.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>




Sent: Thursday, July 15,2021 7:13 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, July 15,2021 7:11 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:05 PM

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
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From: Mirtle, Jessa

Subject: RE: Scheduling this week
To: Moore, Gypsy
Sent: July 19, 2021 5:09 PM (UTC-04:00)

Hi there —thinking maybe we can touch base tomorrow before you go, so | can provide backup if there is anything that
might pop up this week? Let me know —my schedule is pretty open still at this point.

Jessa Mirtle
Senior Counsel, Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Education

Work Cel‘(b)(fﬁ) |

From: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 17,2021 11:42 AM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick
<Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>

Cc: Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Scheduling this week

Excellent advice (and sorry you had to learn the hard way)!

Thank you!
Gypsy

From: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 17,2021 11:39 AM

To: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick
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

Thanks for the reminder, Gypsy. Have a great trip! | took a ferry Thursday and | DON’'T recommend checking your
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

Hi Team!
| hope everyone is having a great weekend.

Just a reminder/heads up that I’'m traveling for a wedding this week. | plan to work Monday and Tuesday, but the
wedding is on Thursday, so I'll be mostly offline Wednesday-Friday for events, though will check email intermittently.



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

From: Leheny, Emma <Emma.lLeheny@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 9:46 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 7:13 PM

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

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Lehen gov>

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
Sent: July 19, 2021 5:16 PM (UTC-04:00)

Works for me!

Jessa Mirtle

Senior Counsel, Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Education

Work Cell|(b)(6) |

From: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 5:14 PM

To: Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Scheduling this week

Hello,

Great idea — thank you! Maybe we can talk at 4:30 pm after we brief Emma on the MOEquity memo | just sent you? |
should have a better idea of what any follow-up might look like then.

From: Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 5:09 PM

To: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>
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

Work Cell{b)(6) |

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

Thanks for the reminder, Gypsy. Have a great trip! | took a ferry Thursday and | DON'T recommend checking your
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

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 7:11 PM

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
<Gr ry.Schmi 0oV

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

Cc: Moore, Gypsy; Mirtle, Jessa; Darcus, Joanna; Schmidt, Gregory; Merrill, Toby; Desmond, William
Sent: July 21, 2021 7:20 PM (UTC-04:00)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 7:15:39 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>;
Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby, Greg, and Will after some redactions.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 7:14 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma,
The team’s updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below.

Patrick

(b)(5)




b)(5)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 7:02 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 7:01 PM

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

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 7:05 PM

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

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 7:03 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2021 10:10 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, July 18,2021 10:09 PM

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
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>
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

Cc: Moore, Gypsy; Mirtle, Jessa; Darcus, Joanna
Sent: July 21, 2021 7:21 PM (UTC-04:00)

That’s great news on BD, both Sweet and Vara.
Thanks!

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy @ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 7:13:52 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2021 10:09 PM

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




[N/A for tomorrow.]

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 13,2021 8:35 PM




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
Sent: July 22, 2021 7:19 PM (UTC-04:00)

Sorry, | forgot my check. | will try not to again!

Jessa Mirtle
Senior Counsel, OGC

Work Cell (b)(6)
Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:16 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 7:16 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna
<Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby
<Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

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

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:10 PM

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

Emma — our updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below. I'll reply all momentarily to
redact and loop in Toby. And welcome, Jessa!



Greg, Gypsy, Joanna, and Will

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:25 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond,
William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby
<Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

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
William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma — our updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below. I'll reply all momentarily to
redact and loop in Toby.

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
redact and loop in Toby. And welcome, Patrick!

Greg, Gypsy, Joanna, and Will

* & ok
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
William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby on the next-day email after some redactions — and welcome, Toby!

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:14 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Desmond,
William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Subject: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma — our updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below. I’ll reply all momentarily to
redact and loop in Toby.

Greg, Gypsy, Joanna, and Will




* %k
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From: Leheny, Emma

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow
To: Mirtle, Jessa
Sent: August 9, 2021 9:19 AM (UTC-04:00)

Good morning,

It looks like this 3:30 meeting has been moved to 10:00 a.m. Any thoughts on what you want to be sure
OGC raises with that larger group? Or we can just play it by ear. As here, feel free to jump in there.

Emma

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 10:00 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa
<Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma,
The team’s updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below.

Best,
Patrick

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 7:02 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa
<Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma,

The team’s updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below, without need for redaction.



Best,
Patrick

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 7:01 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:09 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa
<Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby after some redactions.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:08 PM

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

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 7:18 PM

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

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 7:17 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, August 1, 2021 10:10 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, August 1, 2021 10:09 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 7:04 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 7:03 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 7:30 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 7:25 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 7:02 PM

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

Looping in Toby and Jessa after some redactions.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 7:01 PM

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

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 7:30 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby
<Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Looping in Toby and Jessa after some redactions.

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 7:28 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

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

Sent: Sunday, July 25, 2021 10:06 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, July 25, 2021 10:05 PM

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

Sent: August 9, 2021 9:40 AM (UTC-04:00)
(D)(5)

Jessa Mirtle

Senior Counsel, OGC
Work Celll(b)(6)
Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov

From: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Mirtle, Jessa <lessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>
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
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>

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

Subject: FW: Updates/notes for tomorrow
To: Merrill, Toby
Sent: August 23, 2021 8:27 AM (UTC-04:00)

Oops, generally | reply all from the redacted version so you are included —and good morning!

From: Leheny, Emma

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <Joanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mirtle, Jessa <Jessa.Mirtle@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Much appreciated. Apologies as technical problems prevented me from reading this last night. Very helpful, though, as |
return from time off this AM.

Thanks —and happy Monday.

Emma

From: Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 22,2021 10:36 PM

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

On Aug 18, 2021, at 7:09 PM, Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov> wrote:




Emma,
The team’s updates, without need for redaction, are below.

Best,
Patrick

b)(5)




b)(5)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 7:02 PM




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

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 7:00 PM

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
Hope you are enjoying vacation! The team’s updates are below.

Best,
Patrick

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 7:10 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.leheny@ed.gov>

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
The team’s updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow, without need for redaction, are below.

Best,
Patrick

* % K

(b)(5)




b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Mccarthy, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 7:11 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 7:23 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 7:22 PM

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

Sent: Monday, August9, 2021 7:11 PM

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

Sent: Monday, August9, 2021 7:06 PM

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

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 10:02 PM

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

< Mirtl .gov

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

Cc: Moore, Gypsy <Gypsy.Moore@ed.gov>; Darcus, Joanna <loanna.Darcus@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
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
To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.lLeheny@ed.gov>

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

* ¥k

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




to raise.

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
<Patrick. McCarthy@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Emma — our updates and meeting-specific notes for tomorrow are below. I’ll reply all momentarily to
redact and loop in Toby. And welcome, Jessal

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
<William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Mccarthy, Patrick <Patrick.McCarthy@ed.gov>; Merrill, Toby
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




From: Merrill, Toby

Subject: RE: Updates/notes for tomorrow
To: Leheny, Emma
Sent: August 23, 2021 8:42 AM (UTC-04:00)

Good morning! Welcome back!

From: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 8:27 AM

To: Merrill, Toby <Toby.Merrill@ed.gov>
Subject: FW: Updates/notes for tomorrow

Qops, generally | reply all from the redacted version so you are included —and good morning!

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

Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:36 PM

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

sk

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

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:11 PM

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
<Gr ry.Schmi 2oV

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

Subject: FW: SFRC request for information
To: Leheny, Emma
Sent: October 5, 2021 12:01 PM (UTC-04:00)

This is the section 117 request from Sen. Risch’s staff 1(b)(5)

[b)(5) |

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>
Cc: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>
Subject: FW: SFRC request for information

(b)(3)

From: Crouch, Lara (Foreign Relations) {(b)(6) |
Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2021 10:10 AM
To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Cc: Schwensen, Lauren (HELP Committee) 4(b)(6) }: Sawan Lara, Sandra (HELP
Committee) 4(b)(6) }; Chaudoin, Katie (Foreign Relations)
(b)(8) Sullivan, Matthew (Foreign Relations)

>; Kowalewski, Annie (Foreign Relations)

[6)®)

Subject: SFRC request for information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Molly and Alexander —

My name is Lara Crouch, and I work on the Senate Foreign Relations Committee for Ranking Member Jim Risch.
I’m writing to you at the recommendation of Lauren Schwensen on the Senate HELP committee.

Senator Risch would like to request all records related to the following:

1. All data on the reported anonymous gifts/donations/contracts made to the University of Pennsylvania which
list China as the “country of giftor,” from January 1, 2017 to present. This data should include the specific
source of the gift/donation/contract — not just the country. There are several gifts/donations/contracts where
the donor is listed as a series of numbers, rather than as “Anonymous.” We could like the data for those
gifts/donations/contracts too.

2. All data related to every reported donation/contract/agreement to the University of Pennsylvania which list
China as the “country of giftor,” from January 1, 2020 to the present. Based on our research, information
identifying the source of a gift/donation/contract is not currently available the latest Foreign Gift & Contract
Report or online portal search tool.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request. We request that you provide this information as
soon as feasible, and no later than close of business on Friday, October 8, 2021.

Best regards,
Lara



Lara D. Crouch

Professional Staff Member (Indo-Pacific)

Senate Foreign Relations Committee
BI6) |

0:202-228-3627

C:[(b)(6) |




From: Leheny, Emma

Subject: Re: SFRC request for information

To: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: October 5, 2021 12:01 PM (UTC-04:00)
Yes, thanks.

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 12:00:48 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>
Subject: FW: SFRC request for information

This is the section 117 request from Sen. Risch’s staffl(b)(S)

[(b)(5) |

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

From: Crouch, Lara (Foreign Relations) {(P)(6) |
Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2021 10:10 AM
To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Cc: Schwensen, Lauren (HELP Committee) |(b)(6) |>; Sawan Lara, Sandra (HELP
Committee) <|(b)(6) |>; Chaudoin, Katie (Foreign Relations)
(b)(6) ullivan, Matthew (Foreign Relations)

>: Kowalewski, Annie (Foreign Relations)

>

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

[®)®) |
0:202-228-3627

Cib)(6) |




From: Leheny, Emma

Subject: FW: Greg/Emma 1:1
To: Leheny, Emma
Sent: October 6, 2021 9:35 AM (UTC-04:00)

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Greg/Emma 1:1

Hi Emma — I’m including below my list for our 9:00 am:

(b)(5)

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 9:08 AM

To: Schmidt, Gregory; Leheny, Emma

Subject: Greg/Emma 1:1

When: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
[(b)(6) | United States, Washington DC

Phone Conference ID: [b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options







DELIBERATIVE // PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

BRIEFING FOR GENERAL COUNSEL

From: Will Desmond (Senior Counsel)

Other participants: Emma Leheny; Greg Schmidt; Phil Rosenfelt; Hilary
Malawer; Bucky Methfessel (Senior Counsel); Kevin Slupe
(Senior Counsel)

Meeting time: Thurs., Oct. 14, 3:00 p.m. ET

Subject: Section 117 — Overview Briefing

b)(5)




Page 1139
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(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1140

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1141

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1142

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

Subject: FW: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information
To: Leheny, Emma
Sent: October 22, 2021 12:53 PM (UTC-04:00)

When you spoke with Janet, did she ask to see the Sen. Risch response before it goes out? When | spoke with her on
Tuesday | told her we planned(b)(5) |

[6)5)

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:50 PM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information

Great —sounds good!

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 12:43 PM

To: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information

Thanks, Greg. To your second comment, | can change it to Kb)(5) |

06 |

[6)5)

Your other two comments make sense and will incorporate.

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 12:32 PM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information

Thanks! A few minor comments in the attached.

Greg

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 11:53 AM

To: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>
Subject: FW: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information

Greg and Phil —attached is a slightly revised version reflecting line edits from Lisa. Let me know if you plan to review
before | share with OLCA and QUS this afternoon. | understand that there is now some urgency to getting this
response out the door.

Thanks,
Wwill

From: Desmond, William

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 10:13 PM

To: Brown, Lisa <Lisa.Brown@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil
<Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>

Cc: Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Leheny, Emma




<Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>; Malawer, Hilary <Hilary.Malawer@ed.gov>
Subject: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information

Lisa, Phil, and Greg,

With many thanks to Bucky and Kevin, attached is a draft response to the below request from Senator Risch’s office.

This response follows the approach we discussed last week. Specifically, |(b)(5)

(b)(3)

Next step would be to share this draft response with OUS and OLCA. |(b)(5)

(b)(3)

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,
will

From: Crouch, Lara (Foreign Relations (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2021 10:10 AM
To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Cc: Schwensen, Lauren (HELP Committee) 4(b)(6) | Sawan Lara, Sandra (HELP
Committee)|(b)(6) b: Chaudoin, Katie (Foreign Relations)
(b)(6) Sullivan, Matthew (Foreign Relations)

>; Kowalewski, Annie (Foreign Relations)

(b)(6)

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
[B)®) |
0:202-228-3627

C: |(b)(6) |




From: Leheny, Emma

Subject: RE: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information
To: Schmidt, Gregory
Sent: October 22, 2021 12:54 PM (UTC-04:00)

No. | just called her and described our approach. We are all set. Will says OLCA will get it from us this PM.

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 12:53 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information

When you spoke with Janet, did she ask to see the Sen. Risch response before it goes out? When | spoke with her on

Tuesday | told her w¢(b)(5)

(b)(5) |

From: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 12:50 PM

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

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Section 117 - Risch (SFRC) Request for Information

Thanks, Greg. To your second comment, | can change it to [b)(5)

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

Greg and Phil — attached is a slightly revised version reflecting line edits from Lisa. Let me know if you plan to review
before | share with OLCA and OUS this afternoon. | understand that there is now some urgency to getting this
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

This response follows the approach we discussed last week. Specifically,|(b)(5)

(b)(3)

Next step would be to share this draft response with OUS and OLCA. |(b)(5)

(b)(3)

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,
Will

From: Crouch, Lara (Foreign Relations) q(b)(6) |
Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2021 10:10 AM
To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Cc: Schwensen, Lauren (HELP Committee) {(b)(ﬁ) |; Sawan Lara, Sandra (HELP
ommittee) {(b)(6) |>; Chaudoin, Katie (Foreign Relations)
{(b)(6) Sullivan, Matthew (Foreign Relations)

>; Kowalewski, Annie (Foreign Relations)

(b)(6) |

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
Senate Foreign Relations Commiittee

(b)(6)

0:202-228-3627
c0)®) |




From: Schmidt, Gregory

Subject: FW: Oversight request - SFRC request for information
To: Leheny, Emma
Sent: October 22, 2021 2:19 PM (UTC-04:00)

FYI that OLCA will be sending the Sen. Risch response letter to WH leg affairs, who may touch base with Janet on it. (I
think that’s fine, just keeping you aware of channels of communication on this.)

From: Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
<Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin
<Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Alex - can you send this to WH Leg affairs specifically James Secreto (cc’'me) who will run this through the right people
and of course flag that OGC has been in communication with WHCO. Thanks!

Blanchi

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 11:11 AM

To: Desmond, William; Muenzer, Melanie; Petersen, Molly; Schmidt, Gregory

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky; Hoblitzell, Barbara; Slupe, Kevin; Rosenfelt, Phil; Roblero, Blanchi
Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Looping in Blanchi who, | think, needs to get sign off from WH Leg Affairs as well. Blanchi, note OGC has already talked
with WH counsel.

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 1:30 PM

To: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara
<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Molly, Alex, Melanie,

Attached is a draft response to this data request from Senator Risch. |(b)(5)

|(b)(5) | Itis cleared from OGC'’s perspective.

(b)(3)




(b)(3)

Let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Will

From: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:25 PM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
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

Thanks. | think that sounds good.

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:08 PM

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

We can certainly leave it (b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:05 PM

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
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

From: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15,2021 11:49 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
<Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara
<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Thank you, yes that works. (b)) The earlier we can get the information to
them the better.

Thank you,




Molly Petersen

Legislative Director
202-763-8035

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15,2021 10:43 AM

To: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly
<Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara
<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Molly, Melanie, and Alex,

| just wanted to circle back on this item. OGC has conferred and settled on an approach for responding to this request.
To the first question [\ s\ |

06

(b)(5)

OGC can work on a draft response and circulate to this group by next week. Let me know if that timing doesn’t work.

Best,
will

From: Desmond, William

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 8:06 PM

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

Thanks for looping us in, Greg. This request raises some complicated questions. A call would be helpful to talk through
timing, scope, and any possible assurances or considerations for confidential nonpublic information. Based on
calendars, no time works for everyone tomorrow and the best times look to be 12, 2:30, or 4 pm ET. | can send a
placeholder invite for 4 pm and we can move it if that time doesn’t work.

(b)(5)




(b)(5)

Best,
will

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara
<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Thanks all. Looping in right people from our team and moving FSA to BCC.

From: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 1:19 PM

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Marak, Gregory <Gregory.Marak@ed.gov>; FSACongressionalComms
<FSACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara
<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

I’'m looping Greg from OGC.

From: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Marak, Gregory <Gregory.Marak@ed.gov>; FSACongressionalComms <FSACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen
<Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

My apologies, | was not aware it moved! Thank you so much.

Molly Petersen
Legislative Director
202-763-8035

From: Marak, Gregory <Gregory.Marak@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; FSACongressionalComms <ESACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

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




Hello Molly,

FSA no longer provides Section 117 reporting. OGC assumed responsibility for Section 117 reporting, so the inquiry
should be referred to them.

All the Best,
Greg

From: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 12:28 PM

To: FSACongressionalComms <FSACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen
<Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>

Subject: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Importance: High

Hello — we received a request from the Ranking Member of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee for the
following information:

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

Please note they requested the information by Friday. Please advise of any concerns with this request ASAP
today (if we don’t have it, don’t collect it, can’t produce that quickly, etc.)

Thank you,

Molly Petersen
Legislative Director
202-763-8035



From: Leheny, Emma

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information
To: Schmidt, Gregory

Sent: October 22, 2021 2:44 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks for that update.

From: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:19 PM

To: Leheny, Emma <Emma.Leheny@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

FYI that OLCA will be sending the Sen. Risch response letter to WH leg affairs, who may touch base with Janeton it. (I
think that’s fine, just keeping you aware of channels of communication on this.)

From: Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 2:15 PM

To: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
<Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
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

Alex - can you send this to WH Leg affairs specifically James Secreto (cc’me) who will run this through the right people
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

Attached is a draft response to this data request from Senator Risch.l(b)(5)

|(b)(5) |It is cleared from OGC's perspective.
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

We can certainly leave it |(b)(5)
5) |

From: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:05 PM

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
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

)5

From: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15,2021 11:49 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
<Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara




<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Thank you, yes that works.|(b)(5) The earlier we can get the information to
them the better.

Thank you,

Molly Petersen

Legislative Director
202-763-8035

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 10:43 AM

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
To the first question, [,)5) |

[)(5)

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

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; FSACongressionalComms <FSACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

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



From:

Desmond, William

Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

To:
Sent:

Payne, Alexander
October 26, 2021 8:54 AM (UTC-04:00)

We can push to get

Get Outlook for 10S

From:

Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:49:32 AM
To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Is 2pm possible? If not how soon after?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2021, at 8:34 AM, Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov> wrote:

Noted. Is there a specific time today?

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:33:21 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Cc: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>;
Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel,
Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin
<Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Hardman, Latricia
<Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Hi Will,

Spoke with a few people and it’s imperative that a response is sent today. It can’t be sent any later. Is it
possible to have something today?

Alex

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2021, at 11:39 AM, Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Alex. Will work on address the comments and updating the response by tomorrow
so that we can send Tues/Wed. Greatly appreciate the additional time.

Best,



Wwill

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:36 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
<Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell,
Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil
<Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Hardman, Latricia <Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle
<Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Will, never mind on the COB today deadline. I’'m going to email SFRC saying we'll have
something to them this week. Would you work on addressing the comments in the
document | attached earlier so that we can send it by Tues/Wed?

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
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

For Request #1(b)(5) |

For Request #2, [b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:16 AM

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

And the data portal would provide SFRC with all that data? If so, | can ask WHLA if that is ok.

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:09 AM

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

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:05 AM

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

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:01 AM

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

Thanks Alex. We will turn to this quickly and appreciate the timing sensitivities.

(b)(5)

Happy to discuss if you think the added data is a sticking point.

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 9:47 AM

To: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi
<Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly




<Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel,
Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe,
Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Hardman, Latricia
<Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper @ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Hi All,

Just spoke with WH Leg Affairs. | attached their comments. One of them might need a quick
data pull.

(b)(5)

AIEA

From: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 5:16 PM

To: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi
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
<lLatricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

I’m good with this letter. Also looping Michelle for her awareness.
Let me know when the edits are done and we can get this out from OUS.

Thanks

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
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

Yep will do.

Sent from my iPhone

OnOct 22,2021, at 2:14 PM, Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>



wrote:

Alex - can you send this to WH Leg affairs specifically James Secreto (cc’me)
who will run this through the right people and of course flag that OGC has been
in communication with WHCO. Thanks!

Blanchi

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 11:11 AM

To: Desmond, William; Muenzer, Melanie; Petersen, Molly; Schmidt, Gregory
Cc: Methfessel, Bucky; Hoblitzell, Barbara; Slupe, Kevin; Rosenfelt, Phil; Roblero,
Blanchi

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Looping in Blanchi who, | think, needs to get sign off from WH Leg Affairs as
well. Blanchi, note OGC has already talked with WH counsel.

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly
<Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>;
Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Molly, Alex, Melanie,

Attached is a draft response to this data request from Senator Risch. |(b)(5) |
(b)(5) , |
(b)(5) Jtis cleared from OGC's

perspective.

(b)(3)

Let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.




Thanks,
will

From: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 1:25 PM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly
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

To: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly
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

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Desmond, William
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

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 11:49 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>
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

Thank you, yes that works. Did WH counsel approve that approach (to Q 2)?
The earlier we can get the information to them the better.



Thank you,

Molly Petersen
Legislative Director
202-763-8035

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 10:43 AM

To: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
<Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>

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

OGC can work on a draft response and circulate to this group by next week. Let
me know if that timing doesn’t work.

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

Thanks for looping us in, Greg. This request raises some complicated
questions. A call would be helpful to talk through timing, scope, and any
possible assurances or considerations for confidential nonpublic information.

Based on calendars, no time works for everyone tomorrow and the best times
look to be 12, 2:30, or 4 pm ET. | can send a placeholder invite for 4 pm and we
can move it if that time doesn’t work.

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
Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin
<Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>

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

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Marak, Gregory
<Gregory.Marak@ed.gov>; FSACongressionalComms
<FSACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>;
McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

I’'m looping Greg from OGC.

From: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 1:18 PM




To: Marak, Gregory <Gregory.Marak@ed.gov>; FSACongressionalComms
<FSACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie
<Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>;
Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen
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

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; FSACongressionalComms
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

FSA no longer provides Section 117 reporting. OGC assumed responsibility for
Section 117 reporting, so the inquiry should be referred to them.

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
<Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>;
Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen
<Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>

Subject: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Importance: High

Hello — we received a request from the Ranking Member of the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee for the following information:

Senator Risch would like to request all records related to the following:

1. All data on the reported anonymous gifts/donations/contracts made to
the University of Pennsylvania which list China as the “country of
giftor,” from January 1, 2017 to present. This data should include the
specific source of the gift/donation/contract — not just the country.
There are several gifts/donations/contracts where the donor is listed as



a series of numbers, rather than as “Anonymous.” We could like the
data for those gifts/donations/contracts too.

2. All data related to every reported donation/contract/agreement to the
University of Pennsylvania which list China as the “country of giftor,”
from January 1, 2020 to the present. Based on our research,
information identifying the source of a gift/donation/contract is not
currently available the latest Foreign Gift & Contract Report or online
portal search tool.

Please note they requested the information by Friday. Please advise of any
concerns with this request ASAP today (if we don’t have it, don’t collect
it, can’t produce that quickly, etc.)

Thank you,

Molly Petersen
Legislative Director
202-763-8035



From: Desmond, William

Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information
To: Slupe, Kevin; Rosenfelt, Phil; Schmidt, Gregory; Methfessel, Bucky
Sent: November 1, 2021 8:52 AM (UTC-04:00)
(b)(5)
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:49:25 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Thanks, Will. One additional proposed edit in red/yellow.

(b)(5)

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:32 AM

To: Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky
<Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

(OGC Only)

I’ve proposed some edits highlighted below in yellow.

(b)(5)

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 7:31 PM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
<Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara
<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Hardman,
Latricia <Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Hi All,




(b)(5)

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Payne, Alexander

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 3:35:53 PM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory
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

Thanks Will. I’m going to let SFRC staff know the response to question 1 today.

(b)(5)

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 2:42 PM

To: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

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

Alex-|B)(5)

(b)(5)

Thanks,
Wwill

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 12:27 PM

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

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 12:16 PM

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

Thanks for this update, Alex. We will double check the data and confirm on Question #1.

(b)(5)




From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 11:42 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:31 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:25 PM

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

Will, we’d like to [(b)(5)




(b)(5)

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

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

Blanchi and Alex,

Attached is a revised response as well as an accompanying spreadsheet with the requested data. Let us know if you
have any questions.

Best,
Will

From: Desmond, William

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:28 AM

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

Understood. We will get a revised draft and data extract around early afternoon.

From: Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 10:24 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

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

Hi all - The goal is to have a response sent by 4 pm the latest.

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:34 AM

To: Payne, Alexander

Cc: Muenzer, Melanie; Roblero, Blanchi; Petersen, Molly; Schmidt, Gregory; Methfessel, Bucky; Hoblitzell, Barbara;
Slupe, Kevin; Rosenfelt, Phil; Hardman, Latricia; Cooper, Michelle

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

Cc: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly
<Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky
<Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>;
Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Hardman, Latricia <Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle
<Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Hi will,

Spoke with a few people and it’'s imperative that a response is sent today. It can’t be sent any later. Is it possible to have
something today?

Alex

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2021, at 11:39 AM, Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Alex. Will work on address the comments and updating the response by tomorrow so that we can
send Tues/Wed. Greatly appreciate the additional time.

Best,
Will

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25,2021 11:36 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>;
Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>;
Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe,
Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil <Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Hardman, Latricia
<Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Will, never mind on the COB today deadline. I’m going to email SFRC saying we’ll have something to them
this week. Would you work on addressing the comments in the document | attached earlier so that we can
send it by Tues/Wed?

From: Desmond, William <William.Desmond @ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25,2021 10:31 AM

To: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>;
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




For Request #1)(b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>;
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

Sent: Monday, October 25,2021 10:09 AM

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

Sent: Monday, October 25,2021 10:05 AM

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
<Latricia.Hardman®@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

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

To: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Schmidt,
Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara
<Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; Rosenfelt, Phil
<Phil.Rosenfelt@ed.gov>; Hardman, Latricia <Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle
<Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Hi All,

Just spoke with WH Leg Affairs. | attached their comments. One of them might need a quick data pull.

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
Let me know when the edits are done and we can get this out from QUS.

Thanks



From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov>

Cc: Desmond, William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>;
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

On Oct 22, 2021, at 2:14 PM, Roblero, Blanchi <Blanchi.Roblero@ed.gov> wrote:

Alex - can you send this to WH Leg affairs specifically James Secreto (cc’'me) who will run this
through the right people and of course flag that OGC has been in communication with
WHCO. Thanks!

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

Looping in Blanchi who, | think, needs to get sign off from WH Leg Affairs as well. Blanchi,
note OGC has already talked with WH counsel.

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
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin
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

(b)(3) Itis cleared from OGC’s perspective.

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

From: Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>

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

Thank you, yes that works. Did WH counsel approve that approach (to Q 2)? The earlier we
can get the information to them the better.

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




Thanks for looping us in, Greg. This request raises some complicated questions. A call would
be helpful to talk through timing, scope, and any possible assurances or considerations for
confidential nonpublic information. Based on calendars, no time works for everyone
tomorrow and the best times look to be 12, 2:30, or 4 pm ET. | can send a placeholder invite
for 4 pm and we can move it if that time doesn’t work.

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
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; Desmond,
William <William.Desmond@ed.gov>; Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>

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

To: Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>; Marak, Gregory <Gregory.Marak@ed.gov>;
FSACongressionalComms <ESACongressionalComms@ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis,
Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis @ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

I’m looping Greg from OGC.



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
<Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell,
Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis @ed.gov>
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
Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

Hello Molly,

FSA no longer provides Section 117 reporting. OGC assumed responsibility for Section 117
reporting, so the inquiry should be referred to them.

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

Hello — we received a request from the Ranking Member of the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee for the following information:

Senator Risch would like to request all records related to the following:

1. All data on the reported anonymous gifts/donations/contracts made to the University
of Pennsylvania which list China as the “country of giftor,” from January 1, 2017 to
present. This data should include the specific source of the gift/donation/contract —
not just the country. There are several gifts/donations/contracts where the donor is
listed as a series of numbers, rather than as “Anonymous.” We could like the data



for those gifts/donations/contracts too.

2. All data related to every reported donation/contract/agreement to the University of
Pennsylvania which list China as the “country of giftor,” from January 1, 2020 to
the present. Based on our research, information identifying the source of a
gift/donation/contract is not currently available the latest Foreign Gift & Contract
Report or online portal search tool.

Please note they requested the information by Friday. Please advise of any concerns
with this request ASAP today (if we don’t have it, don’t collect it, can’t produce that
quickly, etc.)

Thank you,

Molly Petersen
Legislative Director
202-763-8035



From: Desmond, William

Subject: RE: Oversight request - SFRC request for information
To: Payne, Alexander
Sent: November 1, 2021 10:23 AM (UTC-04:00)

Alex — FYI I'm conferring within OGC and will follow up shortly.

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:13 AM

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
Latricia <Latricia.Hardman@ed.gov>; Cooper, Michelle <Michelle.Cooper@ed.gov>; Niebling, Rachel
<Rachel.Niebling@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Oversight request - SFRC request for information

(b)(5)

Also, adding Rachel since Blanchi is out.

(b)(5)

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 7:31:20 PM

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

(b)(5) r

=

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

Alex H(b)(5)

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

will, we'd like to(P)(5)

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
Get Qutlook for iOS

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

For Request #1[(b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25,2021 10:16 AM

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

To: Payne, Alexander <Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie <Melanie.Muenzer@ed.gov>;
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




<Michelle.Cooper @ed.gov>
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

Attached is a draft response to this data request from Senator Risch. [(b)(5)

[(b)(5)

(b)(5) Itis cleared from OGC’s perspective.

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

Thank you, yes that works J(b)(5) P The earlier we
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

OGC can work on a draft response and circulate to this group by next week. Let me know if
that timing doesn’t work.

Best,
will

From: Desmond, William

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 8:06 PM

To: Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>; Muenzer, Melanie

<Melanie.Muenzer @ed.gov>; Petersen, Molly <Molly.Petersen@ed.gov>

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
FSACongressionalComms <FSACongressionalComms @ed.gov>

Cc: Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; Payne, Alexander
<Alexander.Payne@ed.gov>; Hoblitzell, Barbara <Barbara.Hoblitzell@ed.gov>; McGinnis,
Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Schmidt, Gregory <Gregory.Schmidt@ed.gov>
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
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